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Richard Stukes , a member

of Glass , Molders, Pottery,

Plastics & Allied Workers

(GMP) Local 33, inspects

newly molded bottles at

the Owens-Brockway bottle-

making plant in Toano,

Virginia . The plant

produces 2.5 million

bottles each day for

Anheuser-Busch .
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6. Copper miners working

on an air drill , Douglas,

Arizona, ca . 1910
(Bisbee Mining and

Historical Museum)
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Dollars
in Thousands 2000 1999

Assets $4,365,891 $5,038,015

Total
Stockholders'
Equity 612,903 1,201,750

Total Income 885,661 760,466

Net Income 123,739 58,900

Life Insurance
in Force 15,641 ,051 13,951,211

Third-Party
Assets Under
Management 6,401,853 7,392,209



Letter to

Shareholders

Last year, I spoke of my concerns about
profitability in our core businesses of insur-
ance, investment services, and third-party
administration . I explained that the perform-
ances of our on-going businesses - the core
businesses that serve labor - were not what
they needed to be and that we were taking
action to correct the situation, Much of
the problem stemmed from the fact that
the Company was engaged in a number of
unprofitable businesses . Thus, our first step
was to begin the process of exiting certain
product lines that had proven unsuccessful,
a process that continued into 2000 .

As 2000 carne to a close, we found
ourselves in a much-improved position over
where we were a year ago but with many
challenges still ahead . Profitability was at an
all-time high, and our ongoing businesses
showed the kind of improvement we are
looking to have if we expect to continue to
serve labor successfully . Offsetting this
positive trend, however, were the remaining
after-effects of the product lines we exited .

With this as background, I am pleased to
report that ULLICO Inc .'s net income of $123 .7
million for the year ended December 31, 200D,
Is the highest in the Company's history and
more than double the record amount reported
a year ago .

The gain in net income reflects substantial
capital gains from investments - and one
investment in particular, Global Crossing Ltd .
As in 1999, realized gains on the Global
Crossing investment continued to be a very
significant factor in the Company's financial
results . But in 2000, there was a major differ-
ence: Operations showed signs of recovery
as a result of actions taken in 1999 .

Excluding the Global Crossing gains,
the Company experienced a $28 million loss
in 2000. Tnis compares favorW!y with the
$45.8 million loss from operations a year ago .
As can be seen, we are heading in the right
direction . In fact, what is most encouraging
is that we saw a substantial improvement in
the results for our continuing businesses .

The discontinued businesses included
Medicare supplement health insurance,

contract surety bonds, traditional workers'
compensation insurance, small employer
group health insurance, and group health
reinsurance-assumed .

Now, a year later, I am pleased to report
that the plan to strengthen our core business-
es while exiting unprofitable, marginal busi,
nesses is working . Continuing operations
contributed $11 .6 million in after-tax income
in 2000, compared with $4 .9 million in 1999 .
By the same token, overall losses from the
discontinued lines declined in the year

The discontinued businesses are winding
down as quickly as prudence and regulations
permit. Unfortunately, once the business is
written, we must absorb all related claims,
no matter how long it takes . As these costs
recede, we are cautiously optimistic that
operating income from our core businesses
will maintain a positive trend. And to provide
further assurance that the impact from these
discontinued businesses does not affect 2001
and beyond, we established an additional
reserve of $20 ,zillion in 2000 This will
allow us to move forward without being as
concerned about further adverse develop-
ments from these areas .

During the year, we sold our interest in
Financial Freedom Senior Funding Corporation,
a reverse mortgage business . And, going
forward, we will be evaluating other actions
to further focus on the core businesses .

The year 2000, however, was not without
a surprise . Beginning in the second half of
the year, values in the stock market retreated
significantly. The decline had a significant
impact on the Company's total assets, stock-
holders' equity, and third-party assets under
management .

A correction of this kind, while often
inevitable, raises investor awareness . In
response, let me assure you that it in no
way impairs the Company's ability to operate
successfully .

In fact, Company operations improved
across its core business units in 2000 . The
Group Life and Health division exceeded
growth targets for the year, with premium and
fees increasing 9 .6 percent to $333 .8 million .
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Total new large-group sales were $26 million . In
addition to this positive growth during 2000, there
was significant im~proven,ent in the profitabilty of
our core business represented by the large-group
lines What's more, it forged ahead in some critical
areas, such as achieving improved loss ratios,
which is an indication that pricing and profitability
are improving .

A life insurance company shell, acquired in 1999,
began offering improved individual life insurance
products in 2000 under its new name, ULLICO Life
Insurance Company . The products, developed as
supplemental voluntary benefits, are offered nation-
wide to union members and their families through
UNIONCARE's network of independent insurance
agents .

The Property and Casualty division made
progress during the year on several fronts . It is
completing its exit from the surety bond business
and is further repositioning its workers' compensation
insurance as an alternate dispute resolution program .
At the same time, it strengthened its internal under-
writing capabilities . Actions were also taken to
Further stabilize the fiduciary liability product line and
reestablish the line's preeminence among jointly
managed fund trustees .

Zenith Administrators has moved steadily year
to year into greater profitability . Revenues increased
about 15 percent over 1999 results . Operating income
was up 46 6 percent, representing a significant
improvement in pre-tax return on investment for
the Company.

Union Labor Life's mortgage operation achieved
outstanding results for investors in Separate Account
J, or J for Jobs . The account has become one of the
leading commercial mortgage-lending sources in the
country. At year end, the account's total net asset

value vvas $1 .54 billion, a 28.3 percent increase over
1999 Its return on investment in 2000, the second
highest in its 23-year history, was 12 .8 percent, while
interest and fee income increased 28 .7 percent . It is
estimated that projects funded by J for Jobs in 2000
will generate 18 million man-hours of work, or about
9,000 full-time jobs .

Trust Fund Advisors' fee income increased again
in 2000. Fee income from all asset management
operations increased 8 .6 percent . However, the
downturn in the stock market during the second half
of the year had an adverse effect on the Company's
total assets under management for the year . At
year-end, total assets under management by TFA
and Union Labor Life were down approximately
$1 billion from a year ago .

The downturn in the market also had an adverse
effect on the Company's holdings in Global Crossing
Ltd. stock . The slide in technology shares dragged
Global Crossing down n; value. During the year,
however, we took steps to protect the value of our
holdings and were able to sidestep the full impact
of the downturn .

Despite the decline in the market, we again
realized substantial gains from the sale of some of
our Global Crossing shares These gains enabled the
Company both to strengthen its basic businesses
and provide some cash return to shareholders
through the ULLICO Inc. stock buy-hack program .

In 2000, we approved an additional repurchase
of $30 million in ULLICO stock at a price of $146 .04
a share, up from $53 .94 a share in 1999, $28 .70 in
1998, and $27 .06 in 1997, the repurchase program's
first year . The most recently approved repurchase
occurred in early 2001 . Since inception of the
program, the Company has returned about $80 million
to shareholders .
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Aside from Global Crossing, our investment
program , overall , has realized substantial capital gains
from an array of other investments . The Company
is prepared for the time----and it will surely come ---
when Global Crossing does not loom so large in
our fortunes .

In another i mportant step to strengthen our core
businesses , we vitiated a program to strengthen
marketing coordination among all ULLICO business
units . Increasing the overall effectiveness of the
Company depends on how effectively we take
advantage of all opportunities to meet the needs
of our customers .

ULLICO is many things . It is group life and health .
It is asset management and real estate investment . It
is insurance sold directly to union members , property
and casualty products offered to unions and trustees ;
it is third-party administrative services, and soon we
hope, banking and trust services .

In regard to banking and trust services, I want
to comment briefly on our pending acquisition of the
Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, which we announced
in 2000 .

Like ULLICO, the bank vvas founded over 75
years ago by labor, and, like ULLICO, i t has continued
to serve labor. The acauisition of the bank would
not I in any way contradict our core business strategy .
In fact , It will broaden the range of services we can
provide to unions and their members .

It has been the bank 's intention to expand its
labor - related services , and it has been ULLICO ' s inten-
tion to add banking to its existing cafeteria of financial
services , They are totally complementary goals .

The acquisition requires the approval of the
Federal Reserve System, which we are pursuing .
If it goes through , we will he one step closer to our
objective of expanding and enhancing our product

Third -Party Assets
Under Management
in billions

offerings to labor organizations and businesses, as well
as union members and other individual-, nationwide .

Bringing new and better products and services to
our core market strengthens our Company and all of
its businesses . These businesses, our businesses,
serve the same market ; it is a very defined market,
which lends itself to a coordinated effort . We see a
strong opportunity to improve how our core business-
es serve the market across business lines .

All of our customers, and potential customers,
should know us for everything we do . At the same
time, each of our sales groups will be alert to opportu-
nities to meet customers' needs across at lines of
business .

We have taken - and are taking - the steps
necessary to establish self-sustaining product lines
and operations that support our mission . Now we
are focusing our energies to respond more success-
fully to the needs of the men and women of
organized labor . This will be accomplished through
a unity of purpose to serve our unique market .

ULLICO is committed to answer labor's need .
Thank you for your support .

Robert A. Georgine
Chairman, President
and Chief Executive Officer
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Glass blowers making

railroad lanterns , ca . 1920

(Black Star)

The Union Labor Life Insurance Company of 1925,

ULLICO Inc. of 2001 , one thing hasn 't changed :

to answering the need of organized labor.

Workers Inter-
national Union
to save union
jobs in the
United States .
Then, "Answer-
ing the Need in
Las Vegas" high-
lights teamwork

between Zenith Admin-
w istrators and Union Labor
Life in serving Las Vegas
IBEW members' needs

(inset photo) GMP member

Dave Dzula inspects bottles

for irregularities .

for jobs and benefits.
Finally, in "A Family
of Companies at Work
in Texas," we see how
the Texas Iron Workers
take advantage of the
wide range of ULLICO
Inc . companies and
products. All are power-
ful examples of how
ULLICO is answering
the need .





Bottles at the

Toano plant are

formed in the

glass molder,

which takes

liquid "gobs"

of glass and

forms them

into bottles at

2,000 degrees

Fahrenheit .

Fully formed

bottles enter a

cooling area at

temperatures in

excess of 1,100

degrees.
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A hen the Glass , Molders,
Pottery, Plastics &
Allied Workers

International Union IGMP} was
locking horns with Anheuser-
Busch to save union jobs and
stop the importation of foreign-
made beer bottles , there was
one place the union knew
it could turn to for help - its
insurance company.

Its insurance company?
"Trust me on this, Union

Labor Life is a lot more than an
insurance company," said James
Rankin , International president
of the union . "Union Labor Life
has been an important part of
the union movement from the
start , and it played a very impor-
tant role in getting the word out
on our struggle with Anheuser-

Busch . Their efforts on our
behalf really made a difference."
Anheuser-Busch , the all -American

monolith that produces

Budweiser and Michelob beers,
had decided to import beer bot-
tles from a plant in Mexicali,
Mexico, to service its Houston

brewery operations rather than
buying from unionized bottle
makers in the United States .
Jobs were on the line, and the
union decided to run an infor-
mation campaign aimed at
union members and the general

public to save them .

"We knew if we could get
the word out to enough people,
and have them express their

feelings to Anheuser-Busch,
we could get the company to
reconsider," said Richard Kline,
GMP director of communica-
tions. "We did everything from
placing billboards around the
country to hiring airplanes to
drag banners over places like

Busch Stadium and Atlantic

City. We even had a plane flying
over the Tournament of Roses

Parade."
In addition , Kline contacted

Ed Sullivan , client service man-
ager for Union Labor Life's direct
marketing department. "Rich
and I talked about how Union
Labor Life could help, and we

came up with the idea of putting
informational leaflets in our
billing statements . Because

direct marketing handles
supplemental insurance, our
billing statements go directly
to union members, so we have
contact with up to 800,000
members and their families .
That 's a lot of people."

The leaflet , entitled "Help
Save American Jobs," asked the
reader to call Anheuser-Busch
and demand that American beer

be sold only in American bottles .
The response was immediate .
"A lot of calls were made
because of that leaflet," said
Rankin. "I would say that the
calls generated because of Union
Labor Life's efforts were a major

factor in bringing the situation
to a positive outcome."

Today, the GMP and
Anheuser-Busch are back on

good terms . The company has
invested in refurbishing a bottle-
making facility in Houston,
Texas , which will open soon
and employ a full complement
of union workers .

Did Union Labor Life's assis-

tance make a difference for the
GMP and its members? As Kline
puts it: "Where there was no
local union , now there is one ;

where there was a boarded up
bottle-making plant, now there
is a state -of-the-art facility, and
where there were unemployed
union members, now those
members will be bringing home

paychecks . Yes, the help we
received from Union Labor Life

made a difference."



GMP member Gloria Walthour

inspects finished bottles for

flaws . Though much of the

process is now automated and

computerized, GMP members

know that there is still a touch

of art in bottle making .

Insurance

Operations

Group Life

and Health

"Liquified " glass, flowing at

2,700 degrees Fahrenheit,

is cut into precision "gobs"

that are then formed into

individual bottles .

n 2000, Union Labor Life continued
to focus or its promise of "Insur-
ance and Care Management in

a New Light ." It represents the

Company's commitment to provide
customized and responsive products

and services to jointly managed

trust funds, unions, and organized
employers well into the future .

The Group Life and Health
division exceeded growth targets,

with premium and fees increasing

9 .6 percent in 2000 to $333 .8

million . Total new group sales were
$26 million . As a leading provider of

benefit services to jointly managed

trust funds, Union Labor Life added

51 new group health clients in 2000 .
Total life insurance in force was

$15.6 billion at year-end . During the

year, the division gained 31 new

life insurance clients, representing

$2 .2 million in additional group life

insurance premiums .

In addition to the positive

growth trends during 2000, there
was significant improvement in the

profitability of the group business,
with profits generated by each of

the continuing lines . These positive

results were partly offset by losses

from the discontinued non-core
areas of small-group health and

reinsurance-assumed businesses .

The exit from the Michigan and

Florida small-group markets and
termination of the remaining reinsur-

ance treaties will be completed in

2001, thus eliminating this drain on

the division's future financial and

management resources .

The rollout of the UlliCare brand
for our group health products contin-

ued during the year, as the UIIiCare

Data Management program joined

UIIiCare Care Management,
UlliCarePPO, and UlliCareRx in

response to the market's demand
9
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Beverly Alston (right ) monitors

bottles during the forming process .

Approximately two percent of

bottles produced during each

"run" are rejected in the

quality control process .

The glass -making procedure

of heating , forming, and

cooling , although much

modernized , has not

changed significantly from

early American techniques

demonstrated at nearby

Colonial Williamsburg .

for flexible, patient- and cost-sensi-

tive managed health care solutions .

Trustees and plan professionals

reed access to user-friendly claims
and utilization information to

properly manage their health plans .

Historically, we have provided this

service to our insured and claims-
service-only clients by providing

leading-edge management reports .
During the year, we expanded our

UlliCare Data Management program
to offer our comprehensive health

care data reporting and statistical
analysis expertise to self-adminis-

tered plans and third-party administra-

tors, as well,

UlliCare Care Management is a
URAC-accredited program providing

patient-oriented inpatient, outpatient,

and large-case management pro-

grams designed to lower health
costs for our clients and enhance

benefits for their members . These

products facilitate the delivery of
successful medical care while

controlling costs .

Our UIIICarePPO products are

based on regional and national
preferred provider networks to

provide flexibility and ease of access
to discounted health-care provider

services, These programs allow

members to remain in control of

their selection of providers .
Introduced in 1999, UlliCareRx

is an innovative prescription drug

benefit management program .

Prescription drugs now represent
as much as 25 percent of total

health care costs. In 2000, alone,
200 new pharmaceutical products

were Introduced. These products

often provide new ways to treat

disease and, what's more, offer
preventive therapies for other health

prohlems . They are, however, be-

coming increasingly more expensive .



Constant adjustments

to the automated bottle

conveyor are critical for a

safe, efficient operation .

The Owens-Brockway plant

has gone over five years

without a lost-time

accident - an industry

record GMP Local 33

members are proud of .

UIIiCareRx provides access to

competitive discounts at more than
52,000 pharmacies nationwide,

including an integrated mail order

program that provides convenience

and superior discounts In addition,
its advanced therapeutic intervention

feature helps funds and their mem-

bers manage the appropriate utiliza-

tion of drugs, with the goal of not
only curing but also preventing

serious illnesses that often involve

more costly medical care . Equally

important, the program communi-

cates prescribing and efficacy data

to members' physicians so that they
may better manage their patients

toward positive outcomes .

Looking ahead, Union Labor Life

remains committed to respond to
the needs of jointly managed trust

funds, unions, and organized employ-

ers for cost-effective, member-sensi-

tive life and health benefit programs .

Underscoring our commitment

to this market, we made a number
of important internal improvements

during the year. We strengthened

the infrastructure supporting Group

Life and Health operations and
applied additional resources to

address challenges encountered in

converting clients to a new claims

management system and related
operations in the new King of

Prussia, Pennsylvania, office . Also,

several significant enhancements

were made to our product pricing
and financial management capabili-

ties to support product development

initiatives and to ensure that market-

ing and financial goals are achieved .

In conjunction with these

changes, four senior management
positions were created to provide

leadership for the consolidated

group operations. The vice presi-

dent of Group Operations assumed

responsibility for plan development,

contracts, and group adrTlinistration .
The vice president of Underwriting

and Pricing assumed responsibility
for managing group underwriting,

actuarial, and financial management .
The vice president of Pharmacy

Programs will manage the expan-

sion of UlliCareRx programs, and

an assistant vice president of
Claims and Care Management has
assumed responsibility for these
functions within Union Labor Life .

The steps taken in 2000, as
well as others under development,

are intended to improve services

to our group clients in the unique

market the Company serves .

11
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Joanne Lewis, a member

of Teamsters Local 70 in

Oakland, California, has

been behind the wheel of

big rigs since 1974 . She's

been employed by CSX

Lines since 1991 . Local

70 is a Western Region

Group Life and Health

client, and members will

now be receiving mailings

from Union Labor Life's

Direct Response program .

Individual and

Direct Marketing

12

he Company offers consumer-
oriented insurance products

and services to a potential

market of 14 million active and seven

million retired union members and

their families through its individual

and direct response marketing busi-
ness . The products and services are

designed to complement negotiated

benefits and are voluntary . They are

distributed in two ways :

• The individual life and health

operation offers its products

and services through a national

network of independent agents .

By way of a voluntary program,
it is endorsed by the local

unions .

• The direct response operation

offers a line of products
through the mail and telemar-

keting programs . These

programs are conducted in

cooperation with the interna-
tional unions representing

the members and retirees .

Total new sales for the two

businesses in 2000 amounted to

$17.9 million in annualized premiums .
In 2000, the individual life and

health operation added new prod-

ucts and continued to develop its

network of independent agents
through new associations . The

products added were a long-term-

care insurance policy and a life

insurance product for retired union
members. The long-term policy is

expected to appeal to members
nearing retirement as an alternative

to depleting their savings if they

should need nursing-home care .

The life insurance product was
introduced as MemberAdvantage'

Senior Life . Union Labor Life is

underwriting the new product .

The insurance company shell

acquired by Union Labor Life in

1999 has been renamed ULLICO
Life Insurance Company . Admitted
in 46 states , the new company is

expected to bolster the develop-

ment of new products for the
union -member market. ULLICC

Life is seeking approval of its

new name and other products in

those states . At year-end, sales
commenced in one state and

will continue as additional states
approve the new name and

products .

During 2000, the direct

response marketing operation
mailed 26 .9 million solicitation

packages to union -member homes,

exceeding its goal by 155 percent .

Production and profits were also
up for the operation, which exceed-

ed its premium goal by 18 percent

and profit goal by 26 percent .



Participating in a

drivers education

program, Teamsters

Local 70 member

Gary Parks (right)

prepares to negotiate

California 's legendary

highways .

Below: Anthony Phelps

has been driving rigs for

32 years. As a driver for

Consolidated Freightways

and a member of Teamsters

Local 70, he is one of

a select number of

drivers licensed to haul

double containers .

Direct response marketing mails

to member homes throughout the

country at the discretion of the
international unions . In 2000, the

International Brotherhood of

Teamsters' 1 .4 million members

were added to the list . With the
addition of the Teamsters, direct

response marketing mails to
members of 47 international unions,

totaling 10 .7 million households .

Other additions to the distribution

base included the International

Association of Machinists Local
751, former members of Laborers

International Union of North

America, the Broward County (FL)

Sheriffs, and the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers .

During the year, direct response

marketing successfully expanded

distribution to Canada and intro-

duced two new products in the

U . S. The products were a senior

accidental death and dismember-

ment policy for the age 55 and over

market and a juvenile life insurance

product . The senior AD&D product
is believed to be unique in the indus-

try, while the juvenile life insurance

was offered in response to requests

by many unions for inexpensive

coverage for children In addition,

test marketing continued on a pre-

scription drug discount card plan .

The individual and direct
response marketing operations

continue to anticipate ways to
enhance services to all unions and

their members . Major work on the

development of a customer-respon-

sive, interactive Web site was
completed in 2000 . When intro-

duced in 2001, it will provide direct

access to products and services

via the Internet .

13
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Hotel Employees and Restaurant

Employees (HERE) Local 30 member

Clifton Harris (right ), a guest services

agent, has been with Hyatt for 27

years . He now plies his trade at the

Hyatt Islandia in San Diego , California .

(Local 30 is a Western Region Group

Life and Health client .)

Yaya Sanches (below), another

member of HERE Local 30, serves

the Hyatt Islandia as a senior

room attendant .

Property and

Casualty

T he Ulico Insurance Group, business' leading product line, and,

the Company's property and with this introduction, progress was

casualty operation, continued made in regaining the line's preemi-

to carry out its restructuring plans ini- nence in the jointly trusteed market .

bated a year ago . In 2000, important

steps were taken to strengthen its
core insurance product lines, fiduciary

liability, union liability, and commercial

lines, and to support its alternate

dispute resolution (ADR) workers'
compensation insurance program .

At year-end, net earned premi-
ums for the property and casualty

lines were $45 .2 million, compared

with $48 .1 million in 1999 . The

change was primarily due to
decreased premiums written in the

discontinued lines of business, surety

bonds and general market workers'

compensation insurance .
During the year, Ulico introduced

a revised trustee and fiduciary liability

claims-made policy form . Historically,

fiduciary liability has been the

The new fiduciary liability form

affords Ulico an underwriting edge

over competitors because of
important coverage nuances .

In 2000, written premium for

fiduciary liability was $19 .0 million,

compared with $21 .3 million in 1999 .

New premium written amounted to

$3.4 million . Ninety-three percent of

eligible policies were renewed during
the year, which is an important meas-

ure of performance . The difference

in direct written premium is due to

the large number of multi-year fiduci-
ary liability policies written in 1998

and 1999 .
A critical achievement for the

union liability line was the successful

transition of the book of business

from an external managing general

agent WA) to the internal under-

writing staff The effort resulted in

retention of the book of business vir-

tually intact. A successful transition
of this kind is considered rare in the

competitive property and casualty
insurance business, where the

general rule is that the MGA retains



Francisco Almazan ( right),

room service waiter and

HERE Local 30 member,

enjoys working in a coastal

setting at the Hyatt Isandia

in San Diego , California .

A roll-off driver for Waste

Management of Alameda

County, Marty Wysinger

(below) has been behind

the wheel for over 30

years, and is a member

of Teamsters Local 70

in Oakland , California .

one third of the business, while one-

third goes to another carrier. Ulico
came away with 85 percent of the

book against an entrenched MGA

and a large carrier with a nationally

recognized brand name .
Written premium for union liabili-

ty in 2000 was $5 .5 million, com-
pared with $5 .3 million in 1999. New
written premium was $1 .1 million .

Despite the transition, retention of

expiring policies was 84 percent .
Further development of commer-

cial lines also continued during the

year. The business saw healthy writ-
ten premium growth, increasing from

$8.8 million to $9 .3 million .

Although Ulico has discontinued

its general market workers' compen-
sation insurance business, it contin-

ues to support development of its

ADR workers' compensation pro-
gram. ADR employs the principles
of collective bargaining to resolve

disputes in less adversarial and costly

settings, while delivering an overall

higher level of benefits and medical

care to the injured worker . It is a

strategic product that provides bene-
fits to the labor movement beyond

the risk protection of the product

itself . Considerable time has been

devoted to setting up the program to
maximize the Company's investment

and minimize operational and loss
risks . The program is currently
offered in California, New York,

Florida, and Maryland . During the

year, an underwriting office for ADR

for the central and western regions
was established in Overland Park,

Kansas, a suburb of Kansas City,
Missouri .

As Ulico looks to the future, it

is seeking to expand its services to

union members, as well .
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company's diverse projects .
Jesse "T Bone" Bradley

'is a life -long electrician .
A resident of Las Vegas

since the early
60s, he enjoys
the warmth of
the desert sun
and the com-
panionship of
his IBEW broth-
ers and sisters
at Local 357,
where he stays
active as the

Electrician wiring a control box, ca. 1925

(The George Meany Memorial Archives)

Landscapers from Laborers Local 872

(above ) beautify the grounds around

the Turnberry Place complex .

business manager and
financial secretary .

So what do these two
men with very different
backgrounds have in
common? Well, for one
thing , ties to the ULLICO
family of companies . For
another, a strong interest
in Turnberry Place 11, a
42-story, 175-unit luxury
condominium tower
just off Las Vegas'
legendary "strip ."
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Donna Bradley of

the International

M& Br std Of

Electrical Workers

(IBEW) Local 357 .

prepares to pull wire

at what will be a

2-story, 175-unit

luxury condominium

building in Las Vegas,

Nevada .
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On the Turnberry Place II job site are (standing I to r ): Frank Benedetto,
president , Laborers ' Union Local 872 ; Terry Heins, IBEW Local 357 job
steward; Gary Sutton , vice president and general manager of Dynalectric
and fund trustee ; Jesse "T Bone" Bradley, IBEW Local 357 business manager ;
Gary Silva, chairman , Electrical Workers Trust Fund ; and Jack Peterson, vice

president and Nevada regional manager, Zenith; (kneeling I to r): Ironworker
Richard Vela and Dave Martin , Laborers ' Union Local 872 field representative .

Turnberry Place 11, as well as
the recently completed Turnberry
Place I, and the soon -to-be-built
Turnberry Place III and IV, are
being funded by Union Labor

Life's mortgage Separate
Account J, or J for Jobs . The
account is designed to provide
tax-exempt pension funds a
sound means to invest in a port-
folio of high-quality commercial

mortgages secured by income-
producing properties. All
properties in the portfolio
are required to be exclusively

union -built.
"It's a pleasure working

with the good people of Union

Labor Life," said Parello . ""They
are a major player in real estate
financing , well-known and
respected throughout the
country. They are , without

question , a first-class outfit."
Of course, with funding from

J for Jobs , Turnberry Place 11
must be entirely union -built .
And when it comes to pulling

wire on the job, that means
IBEW Local 357. ""I first heard
about J for Jobs when the
Turnberry job started ," said
Bradley. "it sounds like a good

deal . The returns are better-
than-market , and in this case,
we've got 80 to 100 electricians

working who might otherwise

be sitting at home right now . It
sounded so good , I asked Jack
to set up a presentation."

Jack is Jack Peterson,
vice president and Nevada

regional manager for Zenith
Administrators, who has been
handling the administrative
needs of Local 357's pension
plan, as well as the Electrical

Workers Health and Welfare
Trust Fund since 1997. "T-Bone
asked me about J for Jobs, so
got him in touch with [Union
Labor Life Western Region

Investor Relations Director] Ken
Mota," said Peterson . "You
know, having a strong, diversi-
fied parent company like ULLICO
makes a big difference . Here

am in Nevada, taking care of a
client's administrative needs and
the next thing you know, they're
looking at investing fund money
with another one of our compa-

nies. That 's what it's all about."
What it 's about , according

to Bradley, is also trust. "I've
known Jack a long time . He's
a straight shooter. Zenith has

always given us superior per-
formance , but having someone
like Jack there , well, it gives us
a really good comfort level .
Whether I'm asking him about

Zenith or J for Jobs, I know
I'll get the truth . When you're

looking out for the pension and

health and welfare money of

your union brothers and sisters,

there 's not anything more

important than the truth ."

Post Script : Following a J for
Jobs presentation by Union

Labor Life representatives, the
IBEW Local 357 pension trust

fund board of trustees voted to
invest $4.6 million in Separate
Account J. Jesse "T-Bone"

Bradley noted : "Don't forget
that J is for jobs ."



Right : Members of

Las Vegas Iron Workers Local

416 prepare to lay rebar.

Below: IBEW Local 357

member Kurt Persson pulls

Turnberry Place II's security

system control box wiring .

Because of J for Jobs

funding , the entire project

will be union -built,

employing as many as

100 IBEW members .

Investment

Services

nvestment Services again
contributed significantly to the
Company's results for 2000 with

realized gains from investments and

fee income derived from the asset

management business .

Excluding the gains from the
sale of Global Crossing Ltd . stock,

realized pre-tax gains from invest-

ments were $28 .0 million, compared

with $14 .5 million in 1999 .
The asset management busi-

ness saw fee income increase in
2000 and assets under management

decline . Fee income increased 8 .6

percent to $42 .9 million in 2000 .

Total assets under management
declined approximately $990 million

from $7 .39 billion at year-end 1999

to $6 .40 billion .

The decline in assets under
management was due largely to two

factors client rebalancing and

turbulent equity markets . Client

rebalancing occurs when one invest-
ment style outperforms other invest-
merit styles, as was the case with

Trust Fund Advisors ' (TFA) large-cap

growth equity .

Approximately 65 percent of
TFA's book of business consists of

growth equity products . During 1998

and 1999 , these products had excep-

tional investment returns, substantially
increasing the assets of each client .

Pension funds, however, have

investment guidelines with target

allocations for every investment style .

When the performance of an invest-

ment style exceeds a fund's target
allocation to that style, the fund will

rebalance by withdrawing assets

from that account and moving them

to another .
The second factor affecting total

assets under management was the

stock market's performance . During

the second half of the year, the

market turned, and growth equity

investment styles began to experi-
ence negative returns . Despite gross

sales of more than $954 million in

2000, with more than half of the book

of business in growth equity, negative
investment returns contributed to

the decrease in total assets under

management for the year .
19



Jeff Ringor ( left) installs

wiring for fountain light-

ing. Turnberry Place II is

located just off Las Vegas'

legendary '" strip," as is

evidenced by the Las Vegas

Hilton in the background .

Bob Garcia (below) rises to

the occasion as he installs

bracketing for electrical

wire conduit .
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The downturn in the market and

the subsequent negative returns

required TFA to re-focus its efforts,
which also hampered its ability to

gain additional assets .

Real Estate Investment
The division's real estate and mort-

gage lending operation had another

excellent year. Its flagship product,

Separate Account J - J for Jobs -
continued to deliver superior results

for jointly managed trust funds while

concurrently providing union

construction jobs . The account

provides debt financing secured by

first mortgages to developers
nationwide . It invests primarily in

new developments or projects

requiring substantial renovation . All

construction must be union-built .
At year-end, total net asset value

of the J Account was $1 .54 billion,

an increase of $340 million over the

prior year, or 28,3 percent. The port-

folio consisted of 124 mortgages

and cash, with the cash portion

representing just 5 .2 percent of the
account. Furthermore, at year-end,

the account had over $1 billion in

commitments, including closed

construction loans, to be funded
over the next 24 months .

The account generated $118 .9

million in interest and fee income in
2000, an increase of $26 .5 million

over the prior year, or 28 .7 percent .

The 12-month return on investment

of 12.8 percent was 116 basis points
greater than the Lehman Brothers

Aggregate Index (LBAI) . The return

was the second highest in the 23-

year history of the fund . Returns

over the past 3- and 5-year periods

have been 9.02 percent and 8 .10
percent, respectively, which were

266 and 164 basis points greater

than the LBAI returns for the same

periods .
The real estate and mortgage

group originated a total of $688 .6
million in loan volume in 2000 .
Of this total, $610 .6 million was
for the J for Jobs Account ; $43 .5
million was for the New York State



With the Las Vegas Hilton

as a backdrop, Jeff Ringor,

Richard Bakken , and Mike

Studle (right) pull wire .

Below: Laborers from

Local 872 clean up on

the top level of the

rising building .

Common Retirement Fund under
the $1 pillion co-investment program,

and $34 .5 million was for the General

Account of Union Labor Life . It is

estimated that over 18 million man-
hours of work, or approximately

9,000 full-time jobs will be created .

Since 1992, J for Jobs has produced

over 94 million man-hours of

work, representing approximately

47, 000 full-time jobs .
Investor confidence in the

J Account continued to be strong,

with over $200 million in new

deposits received in 2000 .
ULLICO Inc . engages in addi-

tional real estate business through a

subsidiary, MRCo, Inc . The business

includes AMI Capital, Inc ., a multi-

family housing and commercial
property loan originator licensed by

Fannie Mae, and, until it was sold in

2000, Financial Freedom Senior

Funding Corporation, which markets

home equity conversion programs to
senior citizens,

AMI Capital continued the

expansion of its loan portfolio in
office, industrial, and retail properties

in addition to its multl-family housing

business . It originated 73 loans

totaling $624.9 million in 2000 .

Early in the year, the Company
was approached by a group of

investors, including a major Wall

Street investment-banking house,

who were interested in the acquisi-
tion of Financial Freedom . The sale

of this company was consistent

with the Company's strategy to

focus on its core businesses and,

furthermore, enabled the Company

to recapture its equity plus receive
a return on its investment .
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Ironworkers hot riveting steel , ca. 1920.

(Ewing Galloway, Inc .)

Texas

"ULLICO certainly
has a broad range
of products and
services," noted
Marvin Ragsdale,
president of the
Iron Workers
District Council of
Houston. " We arein

currently involved with
Union Labor Life, Zenith
Administrators , Trust Fund
Advisors, and Ulico
Casualty . While they all
provide us with different
services, there 's something

to be said about it all being
under one, big umbrella."

One of the advantages
to that umbrella, according
to Bill Rhodes , vice presi-
dent and regional manager,
Southern Region , Zenith
Administrators, is resources .
"Because our companies are
all part of ULLICO Inc., we
have a lot of options, a lot
of resources we can call
upon. We can do a lot
of things our competitors
can't , and our customers
see that."

Union ironworkers in Texas, like

Joshua Harris (inset above), who

works for Baten Steel Erectors,

Inc., of Dallas, rest easy knowing

many of their needs are being

met by ULLICO's Family of

Companies .





Kenneth Bussex

(above, fore-

ground) and

Harold Jamieson

secure a structure

for Baten Steel

Erectors, Inc .

Greg Baten, com-

pany president,

is a Texas

Iron Workers

District Council

Fund trustee .

Right :

Sparks fly as

Joshua Harris

completes a series

of spot welds .
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Rhodes has been serving the
needs of the Texas Iron Workers
with Zenith since 1990, and
served them in other capacities
since 1978 . He has seen many
changes through the years .
""In the early 80s, things were
booming, with Dallas and
Houston both coming up out
of the ground," he said . "in

the mid and late 80s, there
were some pretty tough times,
but things are on the upswing
again , and Zenith is working
with the District Council to

make sure they keep moving
forward."

One way Zenith does this
is to educate union members
about how to best utilize their

benefits. "We've really made
a concentrated effort to show
the guys how to get the biggest
bang for their buck," noted
Rhodes. "We put on update sem-

inars, which , on occasion, John
Benavidez has participated in ."

Benavidez is the regional
benefits executive for Union

Labor Life's Group Life and
Health Division . He's been
serving the Texas Iron Workers
since 1991 . "Coming from an
ironworker family, it feels good

to be providing services to the
Council," he said. "My father
was an ironworker here in
Texas for over 30 years, and
now my brother is an iron-

worker also. What I do for
the Texas Iron Workers is very
special to me. It's more than
just my job , so I make sure I do
all I can . With the strength of

ULLICO behind me, that 's quite
a lot."

When it comes to serving the
Council 's funds , though, it
means working with both labor

and management trustees .

Greg Baten , president of Baten
Steel Erectors , Inc., of Dallas, is a
management trustee on both the
Texas Iron Workers Pension Fund
and Health and Welfare Fund .

He's been impressed with the
polished performance of
ULLICO's companies . "I've been
a trustee for five years , and right
now I'd say things are moving

along as smoothly as I've ever
seen them," he said. "Whenever
we have a question or concern,
there 's always somebody right
there to address it . That's

service , and that 's what makes
the whole thing work ."

The other key, according to
Jenny Notte, regional executive
for Trust Fund Advisors, is

performance. "We've been
working with the Texas Iron
Workers Pension Fund for over
five years," she said. "Our goal
is to produce top tier investment

returns for them to ensure that
members will receive the retire-
ment benefits they deserve ."

What they deserve, says
Ragsdale, is the best. "The

bottom line is getting the best
products and services possible
for our members. The ULLICO
companies have provided that,
and we 're happy to have them

with us."



{L to r ) Zenith Administrators

Vice President and Regional

Manager Bill Rhodes;

President Greg Baten of Baten

Steel Erectors , Inc . ; and Union

Labor Life Regional Benefits

Executive John Benavidez.

On the iron behind them, iron-

workers Jeff Evans and Glynn

Smith complete welds on a

structure that will soon be

a school building on the

outskirts of Dallas , Texas .

Administrative

Services

LLICO Inc . provides adminis-
trative support services to
clients through Zenith Admin-

strators, Inc ., and The Union Labor

Life Insurance Company .
In 2000, Zenith's total fees for

services were $71 .4 million com-

pared with $62 .3 million in 1999,

an increase of $9 .1 million, or

15 percent. Operating income

rose 46.6 percent for the year to
$4.0 million .

Zenith gained 38 new clients

in 2000, representing an annualized

revenue gain of $4 .4 million .

Zenith is the largest third-party
administrator serving the jointly
managed trust fund market . It offers
customized services in three major
categories: general fund administra-
tion, pension benefit management,
and health claims management .
Its growth and strong position in

the marketplace reflect its excellent

systems operations and the
market's confidence .

Zenith's 28 offices nationwide

handle a multitude of complex tasks
for clients that include maintaining

records, paying bills, administering

outside PPO and HMO vendor rela-

tions, and keeping track of pension
fund eligibility data and payments .

These services result in sizable cost

savings for the funds .

In 2000, Zenith managed pension

benefits for 79 funds, representing

143,200 pensioners and payments
of more than $774 million .

In 2000, Zenith and Union Labor

Life, combined, processed approxi-

mately $964 million in health benefit
claims for their health and welfare

fund clients .
During the year, Zenith expanded

its service to clients through its Web

site . Clients are now able to access

information about their business

through www.Zenithadmin.com at

no charge, or they may request the

creation of a customized Web site

expressly designed for them . The
new online service permits providers

to obtain eligibility information on

members , and it allows members to

view their benefits and claims status,
print claims forms, and review their

pension and work histories online .

Also during the year, Zenith decen-

tralized its ACCLAIM processing soft-

ware, "porting " it from the mainframe

at the home office in Washington to
computers located at Zenith regional

offices in Seattle and Chicago . The

move is expected to result in increased

effectiveness and efficiencies for
years to come. This also provides a

foundation for further development

of the claims technology to support

clients' future needs .
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ULLICO Inc.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

of Consolidated Financial Condition

and Results of Operations
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The discussion that follows

provides an overview of our results
for 2000 with comparison to 1999 .

All financial data are presented in
accordance with Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP) . This

report is supplemented by the

more comprehensive consolidated
financial statements and related

footnotes beginning on page 30 .

Certain of the 1999 amounts have

been reclassified to conform to
the 2000 presentation .

ULLICO had another historic
year in 2000, more than doubling

the profit record set in 1999 .

Consolidated net income for the

year ending December 31, 2000,

was $123 .7 million, (consisting of

$195.6 million pre-tax income,

offset by $71 .9 million tax) as

compared with net income of
$58.9 million for the year ending

December 31, 1999, Realized gains
on the Global Crossing Ltd . stock

investment continued to be a very

significant factor in determining the

financial results, however, continu-
ing operations have also shown

improvement over the prior year .

Furthermore, losses from

discontinued lines have lessened
overall, and it appears that the

strategy to return to core businesses
while exiting from others is begin-

ning to have the desired effect .

Results for 2000 were aided

by $151 .8 million after-tax gains on

Global Crossing stock, as compared

with a $108 .4 million after-tax gain

from this investment for 1999 . The

Company's remaining shares and

warrants in Global Crossing stock
continue to be marked to market

at December 31, 2000, potentially
resulting in an after-tax unrealized
gain of $217 .9 million . As is
evident, market variations can
change the value of this investment
significantly .

Excluding the Global gains,

ULLICO experienced a $28 .0 million

loss in 2000 as compared with a
$45.8 million loss in 1999 . This in

itself is a considerable improve-

ment, but more important, continu-

ing operations are apparently trend-
ing in the right direction, reaching

$11 .6 million in after-tax profits

in 2000. On a comparable basis,

continuing operations contributed

only $4.9 million in 1999 . While

there is a demonstrated positive
trend, the actual reported results

are significantly less due to the

establishment of an additional

reserve of $13 .0 million after-tax
due to potential costs related to

unresolved disputes with outside

parties, expenses from non-recur-

ring items, and losses from

discontinued operations. Even

though the discontinued product
lines and non-recurring expenses

continued to depress earnings, they

have decreased considerably . The



after-tax impact of these discontin-
ued product lines (small-employer
group health, Medicare supplement
business, health reinsurance
assumed, surety bonds, contractor

commercial liability, and general

market workers' compensation)

along with the after-tax cost of the
non-recurring items, is $26 .6 million

in 2000, which is a substantial

reduction from 1999 when the

same sources produced an after-tax
loss of $50 .7 million . This once

again demonstrates the improve-
ment that is taking place .

Focusing on continuing opera-

tions, results were generally

positive. Direct written premiums
or our continuing life, health, and

annuity lines reached $332 .1 million

in 2000, a 16 percent increase over

1999 levels. New business and
premium increases in our life and

health lines contributed to the pre-
mium growth . Overall loss ratios on

continuing life and health lines were

89,5 percent in 2000 . Pre-tax net

income from the life, health, and
annuity continuing lines was $22 .9

million in 2000, compared with a

loss of $2.6 million in 1999, thus a

$25 .5 million improvement .
Direct written premiums on

our continuing property and casualty
lines surpassed $56 .7 million in

2000 . Overall loss ratios on continu-

ing lines, excluding accident and

health business that is 100 percent

ceded, was 57 .8 percent in 2000,

which is within the acceptable

range for the products . Pre-tax

net income from the property and
casualty continuing lines was $9 .2
million in 2000, compared with a

loss of $0.2 million in 1999, thus

a $9 .4 million improvement .
Overall loss ratios from both

continuing and discontinued lines
improved to 92 .7 percent in 2000

compared with 101 .2 percent for

1999, as a result of exiting the

unprofitable discontinued lines,
The life and health lines operate

on a narrower underwriting margin

than property and casualty business .

Management continues to assess
premium rates, claim trends,

dividend parameters, and expense
levels to improve profitability .

Fee-based income grew signifi-

cantly in 2.000 . Total fee income

increased $27 .3 million to surpass
$172 .7 million in 2000 . Newly

acquired Tri-City Brokerage

contributed $17 .8 million to the

fee income increase .
Zenith Administrator's fee

income surpassed $71 .4 million, a

$9.1 million (15 percent) increase

over 1999 . Zenith's profitability also

continued to accelerate, generating

pre-tax net income of $2 .6 million in
2000, compared with $1 .3 million

in 1999, a doubling of its pre-tax

profits. Zenith's improvement is

due to new business and fee

Harold Jamieson welds wall

sections together.
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increases , and careful cost

management .

Fee income for Trust Fund

Advisors and Union Labor Life's

asset management business grew
8.6 percent over the prior year to

reach $42 .9 million . This is a reflec-

tion of both added new funds and
growth in market value . As of
the end of 2000 , the two entities

combined managed over $6 .4

billion for third parties .
Overall realized gains, excluding

Global , were $28 .0 million for 2000

compared with $14 .5 million in

1999. These generally were from

the sales of private capital invest-

ments. In addition, ULLICO sold

its reverse mortgage companies
in 2000 , Financial Freedom and

HomeFirst , generating a

$3 .3 million gain .
Sales , general and administra-

tive expenses grew $24 .3 million

over the prior year ( excluding Tri-City

Brokerage, which was acquired in

the fourth quarter of 1999) as a

result of growth in staff related to
new business . Management will

continue to scrutinize expenses in

an attempt to contain costs and to

ensure that costs are in line with
pricing assumptions .

Total assets declined $672 .1

million between December 31, 1999,

and December 31, 2000, primarily

as a result of a decline in the

market value of Global Crossing Ltd .

Separate account assets grew

$227.6 million during 2000 to
surpass $2 .3 billion, showing

continued growth in the asset
management business and higher

market values of the portfolios .

Total stockholders' equity

declined $588 .8 million during 2000,
primarily as a result of the decline

in the market value of the Global

Crossing stock holding . Future

volatility in the market value of
Global stock will continue to impact

stockholders' equity. Retained

earnings increased $117 .9 million

during 2000, primarily as a result

of the $123 .7 million after-tax

net income .

Ironworker at Turnberry Place

in Las Vegas giving instructions

to one of the construction

site's two crane operators .
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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
13D1 K Street, '4_W. 80OW
Washington DC 20005-3333
Telephone (202) 414 1000

Report of Independent Accountants

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of ULLICO Inc . :

In our opinion , the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated
statements of income and changes in retained earnings, changes in stockholders' equity and
cash flows present fairly , in all material respects , the financial position of ULLICO Inc. and its
subsidiaries (the "Company") at December 31, 2000 and 1999 , and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America . These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company 's management ; our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits . We conducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America , which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement . An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management , and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation . We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion .

JDtu...~n.ffte.I...~~,~'esc,,,_ GaP

February 21, 2001
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in tho~Jsands, except share amounts)

Assets

Fixed maturities :

Available for sale, at market

Held to maturity, at amortized cost

Equity investment in Global Crossing Ltd . (see Note 3)

Other equity securities, at market

Investments in limited partnerships

Mortgage loans :

Held for investment, net of reserves

Held for sale

Real estate, net of reserves
Short-term investments

Other invested assets
Total Investments

Cash

Investment income due & accrued
Premiums and other receivables

Reinsurance recoverable

Property and equipment, net of depreciation

Intangible assets, net of amortization

Deferred acquisition costs, net of amortization

Other assets

Separate account assets

Total Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .

As of December 31,
2000 1999

$ 287,411 $ 314,478

199 1,298

340,855 1,533,742

39,737 30,659

126,720 134,386

190,491 122,857

63,980 20,055

8,671 8,824

359,227 216,138

43,400 -

1,460, 691 2,382,437

24,361 38,396

9,652 7,486

121,187 108,031

295,370 298,766

60,155 51,433

31,376 33,589

29,308 21,418

33,356 23,617

2,300,435 2,072,842

$4,365,891 $ 5,038,015



Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in thousands, except share amounts)

As of December 31,
2000 1999

Liabilities

Policy and claim reserves :

Health $ 152,156 $ 148,297

Life & annuities 229,268 266,311

Property & casualty 130,995 110,456

Deposit-type annuity contracts 138,148 131,058

Policyholder funds on deposit 34,202 32,583

Policyholder dividends payable 24,165 22,166

Unearned & advance premiums 24,352 23,552
Total Policy Liabilities 733,286 734,423

Notes payable 288,086 144,681

Accounts payable & other liabilities 114,844 102,032

Reinsurance balances payable 100,311 101,150
Brokerage premiums due 45,768 31,143

Accrued pension & other postretirement benefits 34,090 30,387
Federal income taxes payable 13,958 591

Deferred federal income taxes 119,036 616,543
Separate account liabilities 2,300,435 2,072,842

Minority interest 3,174 2,473

Total Liabilities $3,752,988 $3,636,265

Stockholders ' Equity

Capital stock ($25 par value; 2,000,000 shares authorized ;
issued and outstanding 301,563 .7 at 12/31/00
and 315,472 at 12/31/99) 7,539 7,887

Class A common stock, voting ($1 par value ;
12,000,000 shares authorized ; issued and outstanding
7,751,053 at 12/31/00 and 7,780,103 at 12/31/99) 7,751 7,780

Class B common stock, nonvoting ($1 par value ;
12,000,000 shares authorized ; issued and outstanding
133,280 at 12/31/00 and 12/31/99) 133 133

Capital surplus 183,674 181,979

Unrealized gains, net of deferred tax 217,102 925,209

Retained earnings 196,704 78,762

Total Stockholders ' Equity $ 612,903 $ 1,201,750

Total Liabilities & Stockholders ' Equity $4,365,891 $5,038,015

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .
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Consolidated Statements of Income
and Changes in Retained Earnings
lira thousands)

For the years ended December 31,
2000 1999

Income

Premium income :

Health $259,644 S 237,651

Life & annuities 81,567 68,079

Property & casually 45,167 48,055

Fee based income 172,719 145,424

Investment income, net of expenses 53,317 51,212
Realized gains on investments 257,766 199,537

Net gain on mortgages held for sale 3,830 4,459
Other income 11,651 6,049

Total Income 885,661 760,466

Benefits & Expenses
Policy and contract benefits :

Health 221,768 228,841
Life & annuities 66,288 58,887

Interest on deposit-type annuities and policy funds 10,897 11,196
Losses incurred property & casualty 36,459 32,719

Loss adjustment expenses--- property & casualty 8,590 14,587

Dividends to policyholders 14,097 11,981

Total benefits and claims expenses 358,099 358,211

Commissions 12,742 7,670

Sales, general & administrative expenses 293,357 236,039

Restructuring and Year 2000 costs 1,079 16,709

Taxes, licenses & fees 11,069 14,234

Interest expense 13,334 14,330

Total Expenses 689,680 647,193

Net Income before Federal and State income taxes 195,981 113,273

Income tax (expense) benefit (71,852) (54,257)

Net Income before minority interest 124,129 59,016

Minority interest (390) (116)

Net Income $ 123,739 $ 58,900

Retained Earnings, beginning of year $ 78,762 $ 31,824

Tender offer and redemptions (5,797) (11,962)

Retained Earnings , end of year $ 196,704 $ 78,762

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of
Changes in Stockholders ' Equity
(in thousands/

For the years ended December 31,
2000 1999

Stockholders ' equity , beginning of year $ 1,201,750 $ 455,081

Comprehensive Income :

Net income 123,739 58,900

Accumulated other comprehensive income :

Charge in unrealized gains, net of $(510,444)
and $627,406 in tax for 2000 and 1999, respectively (708,107) 702,573

Total comprehensive income (584,368) 761,473

Other items :

Issuance of stock 1,856 500

Tender offer - (15,000)

Redemptions (6,335) (304)

Total other items (4 479) (14 804). . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. . .. . .. .. .. . .. . . . _
, ,

Stockholders' equity, end of year $ 612,903 $ 1,201,750

The accompanyrng notes are an rntegraJ part of these financial statements .



Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Gn thousands)

For the years ended December 31,
2000 1999

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net Income $ 123,739 $ 58,900
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities :

Interest credited to investment-type annuity contracts and policy funds 10,897 11,196
Amortized deferred policy acquisition costs 11,790 9,031
Capitalization of deferred policy acquisition costs (19,680) (10,536)
Deferred income taxes 12,937 (532)
Depreciation expense 6,215 3,104
Net realized (gains) losses on investments (257,766) (199,537)
Mortgages originated for sale (303,190) (251,519)
Mortgages sold 263,094 254,417
Change in investment income due and accrued (2,166) (763)
Change in premiums and other receivables (13,156) (37,891)
Change in reinsurance recoverable/payable 2,557 (70,354)
Change in brokerage premium due 14,625 2,083
Change in other assets (9,738) 462
Change in policy liabilities (9,846) 90,665
Change in other liabilities 16,516 69,443
Change in current Federal income taxes 13,367 669
Change in other, net (2,945) 16,624)

Cash used in operating activities : (142,750) (77,786)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments :

Fixed maturit es 59 .033 99,987
Equity securities 258,363 243,778
Mortgage loans 38,383 40,273
Limited partnerships & other invested assets 67,000 19,491

Purchases of Investments :
Fixed maturities (20,847) (119,326)
Equity securities (48,279) (26,405)
Mortgage loans 1106,041) (64,623)
Limited partnerships & other invested assets (96,260) (,73,483)

Purchases of property and equipment (16,418) (19,172)
Other 133 1,550

Cash flows provided by investing activities : 135,067 102,070

Cash flows from financing activities :
Investment product deposits 109,822 104,273
Investment product withdrawals (1 12,011) (179,194)
Issuance of common stock 1,856 500
Purchase of common stock (6,335) (15,143)
Proceeds from borrowings 420,479 226,776
Repayment of borrowings (277,074) (218,383)
Other - (161)

Cash provid ed by (used in) financing activities : 136,737 (81,332)

Net change in cash and short-term investments 129,054 (57,048)

Cash and short-term investments, beginning of year 254,534 311,582

Cash and short-term investments, end of year $383,588 $ 254,534

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements .



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

ite 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

rinciples of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ULLICO Inc ., a financial holding company,

and its subsidiaries (collectively, "ULLICO" or "the Company") . ULLICO Inc .'s principal wholly owned subsidiaries

include The Union Labor Life Insurance Company ("Union Labor Life"(, Union Standard of America Life Insurance

Company ("USA Life"), ULLICO Life Insurance Company ("ULLICO Life"), UNIONCARE, Inc . ("UNIONCARE"),

Ulico Casualty Company (°Ulico Casualty"I, Ulico Indemnity Company ("Ulico Indemnity"), Ulico Standard of America
Casualty Company ("USA Casualty"), USACC Property ("USACC"), Ulico Insurance Group, Inc . ("Ulico Insurance

Group"), Tri-City Brokerage, Inc . ("Tri-City"), Zenith Administrators, Inc . ('Zenith"), Trust Fund Advisors, Inc . ("TFA"),

AMI Capital, Inc. ("AMI Capital' ), MRCo . Inc . ("MRCc"), Ullico Mortgage Corporation ("Ullico Mortgage"), Genpar, Inc .

("Genpar"), ULLICARE, Inc . ("ULLICARE"), Thornapple Holdings, Inc . ("Thornapple"), GBL Holdings, Inc . ("GBL"),

ULLICO Transport Company ("ULLICO Transport") and Ullico Management Company ("Ullico Management") .

Union Labor Life was founded in 1925 by the officials of the American Federation of Labor to provide low cost insur-

ance protection to union members and their collectively bargained union benefit plans . ULLICO Inc . was formed in

1987 to facilitate the restructuring of the insurance subsidiaries and to enable the Company to expand its investment

services capabilities through noninsurance subsidiaries . Ownership of ULLICO's stock is restricted to labor organiza-

tions, their members, their members' benefit trusts, and directors and officers of the Company .

The activities of the Company cover a broad range of financial services provided principally to labor unions and their

members, including life and health insurance, managed care and administrative services, property and casualty insur-

ance, investment advisory services, asset management, and mortgage banking and servicing activities . All significant

intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation .

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America (GAAP) . The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period . Actual amounts could differ from these

estimates due to a number of factors, including changes in the level of mortality, morbidity, interest rates and asset

valuations, and such differences could occur r the near term .

Certain of the 1999 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2000 presentation .
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rincipal Accounting Pa

Invested Assets

Bonds and other fixed maturity securities which may be sold are designated "available for sale" and are reported at

market value . Fixed maturity securities that the Company has the intent and ability to hold to maturity are designated

as "held to maturity" and are reported at amortized cost. Equity securities (common stocks and preferred stocks) are

reported at market value. Changes in the market value of fixed maturities available for sale and equity securities, net
of deferred income taxes, are recorded as a separate component of stockholders' equity, and accordingly have no

effect on net income .

Limited partnership investments are reported at cost net of equity adjustments to arrive at the carrying value .

Limited partnerships that are invested in publicly traded stocks are carried at market value .

Mortgage loans "held for investment" are carried at unpaid principal balances, less impairment reserves . For mortgage
loans considered impaired, a specific reserve is established . A general reserve is also established for probable losses
arising from the portfolio but not attributable to specific loans . Mortgage loans are considered impaired when it is prob-
able that the Company will be unable to collect amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement .

When a mortgage loan has been determined to be impaired, a reserve is established for the difference between the
unpaid principal of the mortgage loan and its fair value . Fair value is based on either the present value of expected

future cash flows discounted at the mortgage loan's effective interest rate or the fair value of the underlying collateral .

Mortgage loans "held for sale" are carried at the lower of cost or market, using the specific identification method .

Real estate investments are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation . Foreclosed real estate is carried at lower

of cost or fair value

Mortgage and real estate valuation reserves have been provided for impairment of mortgages and real estate .

Changes in the reserves are reflected in realized gains or losses .

Short-term investments include money market funds and other short-term investments whose maturities at the time of
acquisition were one year or less. These investments are carried at amortized cost which approximates market value .

Other invested assets are derivative securities recorded at fair value . Changes in fair value are recognized in realized
investment gains or losses . Amounts due or payable under interest rate swaps associated with certain corporate

borrowings are recorded as an adjustment to interest expense . Changes in the fair value of interest rate swaps are

not recognized in the Company's consolidated financial statements .

Investments that have experienced an other than temporary decline in value are written down to fair value by
a charge to realized losses . This fair value becomes the new cost basis of the particular investment .

Benefit Reserves and Policyholder Contract Deposits

Life and health insurance products consist principally of group insurance policies . Most of the Company's group life

and health insurance policies are participating . Therefore, in addition to guaranteed benefits, they pay dividends, as

declared annually by the Company based on its experience . The group life and health insurance claim reserves are

based on projections of historical claim development . The policy reserves are based on assumptions for mortality and

morbidity rates consistent with the cash values . Investment rates are consistent with the Company's dividend

practices. For most life policies, reserves are based on the American Experience Mortality Table and the 1941, 1958,

or 1980 Commissioners Standard Ordinary (CSO) mortality table at interest rates ranging from 2 25% to 6%_

investment-type annuity products consist primarily of guaranteed investment contracts (GICs) and single premium

annuity contracts . Annuity reserves consist principally of liabilities for group pension funds that are deposited on

behalf of groups to provide immediate and future retirement benefits to group members .



Benefit reserves and policyholder contract deposits on annuity and universal life insurance products are determined

following the retrospective deposit method and consist of policy account values that accrue to the benefit of the
policyholder, before deduction of surrender charges .

The reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses for property and casualty insurance policies include estimates for

losses and claims reported prior to the balance sheet date, estimates of claims incurred but not reported (based on pro-

jections of historical developments), and estimates of expenses for investigation and adjusting all incurred and unadjusted
claims. Reserves are continually monitored and reviewed, and as settlements are made, the reserves are adjusted .

Premiums , Charges and Benefits

Premiums for life policies are recognized when due . Premiums for property and casualty and accident and health
policies are generally earned over the contract term .

Benefits claims (including an estimated provision for claims incurred but not reported), benefit reserve changes, and
expenses (except those deferred) are charged to income as incurred . Certain casualty premiums are written through

general agents who participate in the profits of business underwritten by them through contingent commissions .

The Company accrues such commissions in accordance with the contract as the experience occurs .

Certain investment-type annuity and universal life insurance contracts are treated as deposits . Revenues for invest-

ment-type products consist of policy charges for the cost of insurance, policy initiation, administration and surrenders
during the period . Expenses include interest credited to policy account balances and benefit payments made in

excess of policy account balances . Credited interest rates range from 4 .7% to 7.5% in 2000 .

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs

The costs that vary with and are directly related to the production of new business have been deferred to the extent

deemed recoverable . Such costs include commissions and certain costs of underwriting, policy issue and marketing .

The deferred costs are amortized and charged to income over the expected life of the policies .

Investment Income

Bond premium and discounts are amortized into income over the life of the related security as an adjustment to yield

using the effective interest method,

Realized capital gains and losses on sales of investments are based upon specific identification of the investments

sold and do not include amounts attributable to separate accounts .

Policyholder Dividends

As of December 31, 2000 and 1999, approximately 85% and 76%, respectively, of the Company's in force life and

health business was written on a participating basis . Dividends are earned by the policyholders ratably over the policy
year. Dividends are included in the accompanying financial statements as a liability and as a charge to operations .

Reinsurance

Premiums, benefits and expenses are recorded net of experience refunds, reserve adjustments and amounts

assumed from or ceded to reinsurers, including commission and expense allowances .



Separate Accounts
Union Labor Life maintains separate account assets and liabilities, representing net deposits and accumulated net

investment earnings less fees, held primarily for the benefit of tax-qualified group pension contract holders, which are

reported at market values or estimated fair values in the Company's consolidated balance sheet . The Company does

not bear the investment risks. The assets consist primarily of equity securities, publicly traded long-term bonds,

mortgages, real estate and short-term investments .

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax assets have been recorded for temporary differences between the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities in the accompanying financial statements and those in the Company's income tax returns . The deferred

tax asset has been netted against the deferred tax liability on the balance sheet .

Property and Equipment

Union Labor Life and USA Casualty own their respective home office buildings . The buildings are carried at cost, net

of accumulated depreciation using a 50-year useful life . The USA Casualty home office building in Chino, California

is under contract for sale . The anticipated sales price less selling expenses approximates book value . Capitalized

software includes purchased software and direct costs associated with internally developed software . Software

is amortized over 5 years . Depreciation and amortization expense is determined using the straight-line method .

Accumulated depreciation and amortization on property, equipment, and software is $48 .9 million and $42 .7 million

at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively .

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets include acquisition related items such as goodwill, customer lists, mortgage servicing rights

and value of insurance in force . Acquisition intangibles are amortized over periods up to 20 years . Accumulated

amortization on intangible assets is $14 .7 million and $10 .6 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively .

HomeFirst, Inc .

In June, 1999 Financial Freedom acquired 100% of the stock of Transamerica HomeFirst, Inc . (then renamed the

company HomeFirst, Inc .), a reverse mortgage company . The acquisition is accounted for as a purchase for

accounting and financial reporting purposes . The fair value of assets received exceeded the purchase price resulting

in negative goodwill of $1 .7 million, which is being amortized over 5 years . Concurrent with the acquisition,

approximately $200 million in reverse mortgages were sold and securitized, with HomeFirst retaining the mortgage

servicing rights .

Bradford National Life Insurance Company

In October, 1999 Union Labor Life Insurance Company purchased 100% of the stock of Bradford National Life

Insurance Company for $12 .5 million . Included in the purchase price is $2 .5 million of goodwill, which is being

amortized over a 20 year period . All business written by Bradford prior to the acquisition has been ceded 100% under

an assumption reinsurance agreement to American Founders Life Insurance Company . During 2000, the name of

Bradford National Life Insurance Company was changed to ULLICO Life Insurance Company This new insurance

subsidiary began writing universal life business in December, 2000 . The acquisition is accounted for as a purchase

for accounting and financial reporting purposes .
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Tri-City Brokerage

In October, 1999 ULLICO formed a new property and casualty marketing and underwriting company called Ulico

Insurance Group, which is intended to support the Ulico Casualty insurance companies . Capital of $7 .8 million was

contributed to the new entity. An additional capital contribution of $1 .2 million was made in March, 2000 . In November,

1999, Ulico Insurance Group acquired 100% of the stock of three commonly-owned wholesale property and casualty

brokerage businesses : Tri-City Brokerage, Inc ., Tri-City Brokerage of Illinois, Inc ., and Tri-City Brokers, Inc . for $5 .3

million and assumed notes payable of $4.3 million . The purchase price exceeded the net value of assets received,
resulting in goodwill of $12 .8 million, which is being amortized over a 20 year period . The Company committed

$3.5 million in additional capital to fund working capital needs ; $2 .8 million was contributed in November, 1999 .

An additional $0 .7 million of capital was contributed in July, 2000, The acquisition is accounted for as a purchase
for accounting and financial reporting purposes . The property and casualty group plans to expand its marketing

capabilities through Tri-City Brokerage .

Proposed Bank Acquisition

In August 2000, the Company signed a purchase agreement to acquire a bank holding company with assets of

$539 million as of December 31, 2000 . The acquisition is subject to regulatory approval, and the Company has filed an

application with the Federal Reserve to become a financial services holding company under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley

Financial Services Modernization Act . Upon securing regulatory approval, the purchase agreement is subject to bank

shareholder approval .

Financial Freedom Senior Funding Corporation

On October 31, 2000, the Company sold all of the stock of Financial Freedom Senior Funding Corporation and its

wholly owned subsidiary HomeFirst and realized a gain of $3 .3 million . Revenues and net income (loss) from these

operations that originated and serviced reverse mortgages were $4 .7 million and $11 .3) million, respectively, in 2000

and $6 .9 million and $0 .8 million, respectively, in 1999 . Consolidated assets of Financial Freedom Senior Funding

Corporation at December 31, 1999 were $7 .8 million .

My Adopted Accounting Standards

The Company will adopt SFAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended by

SFAS 137, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities-Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB

Statement No. 133, and SFAS 138, Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities,

effective January 1, 2001 . SFAS 133 requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities

measured at fair value . The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the use of the

derivative . In connection with the adoption of these new accounting standards, the Company will reclassify securities

with a cost basis of $0 .9 million and market value of $51 .4 million from available-for-sale to trading . Management

has not yet completed its analysis of the effect on its financial statements of the adoption of SFAS 133 .
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The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses and estimated fair value of investments available

for sale as of December 31, 2000 and 1999 are as follows (in millions) :

2000

Available for Sale
Amortized

Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated
Fair
Value

U .S . Treasury securities $ 86 .8 $ 2.3 - $ 89 .1

Industrial and other corporate bonds 73 .4 1 .1 0 .5 74.0

Mortgage backed securities 121 .1 3 .4 0.2 124.3

Fixed maturities available for sale 281 .3 6 .8 0,7 287.4

Equity securities 46.7 2 .8 9 .8 39.7

Equity investment in Global Crossing Ltd . 5 .6 335.3 - 340.9

Limited partnerships 125.4 67 5.4 126.7

Mortgage loans held for sale 64.0 - - 64.0

Total Available for Sale $ 523 .0 $351 .6 $ 15 .9 $ 858.7

Available for Sale

U .S. Treasury securities

Industrial and other corporate bonds

Mortgage backed securities

Fixed maturities available for sale

Equity securities
Equity investment in Global Crossing Ltd .

Limited partnerships

Mortgage loans held for sale

Total Available for Sale

1999

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated
Fair
Value

$ 121 .7 $ 0.3 $ 1 .7 $ 120.3

60.6 0 .5 0.9 60.2

135.3 1 .1 2 .4 134.0

317 .6 1 .9 5 .0 314.5

28.2 6.4 3 .9 30.7

7.0 1,526 .7 - 1,533.7

107.9 26.5 134 .4

20 .1 - - 20 .1

$480-8 $ 1,561 5 $89 $2,033A
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The amortized cost and estimated fair value of fixed maturity securities at December 31, 2000 by contractual maturity
are shown below (in millions).

Available for Sale
Amortized

Cost
Estimated
Fair Value

Due in one year or less $ 30 .1 $ 30.2
Due after one year through five years 100.9 101 .9

Due after five years through ten years 31 .2 32 .8
Due after ten years 119 .1 122 .5

Total Available for Sale $281 .3 $ 287 .4

Sales of fixed maturities available for sale were $9 .2 million and $66.2 million for the fiscal years ended December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively .

Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obli-
gations with or without prepayment penalties . Mortgage-backed securities are included based on their final maturity .

The held to maturity fixed maturities are carried at amortized cost of $0 .2 and $1 .3 million at December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively. They are primarily private placement investments whose fair value is not readily available . Fair value
is estimated to approximate amortized cost .

Realized gains (losses) on investments for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 are summarized as follows

(in millions) :

Realized Gains (Losses) 2000 1999

Fixed maturities available for sale $ (0.4) $ (4 .9)

Equity securities 2274 199 .0

Mortgage loans held for investment (0 .3) 40 .2)
Limited partnerships 31 .1 6 .5
Short-term investments (0 .9)

Total Realized Gains $257.9 $ 199 .5

Gross realized capital gains on investments were $265 .0 million and $211 .6 million for the years ended December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively . Gross realized capital losses on investments were $7 .2 million and $12 .3 million for the
years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively .



Net unrealized appreciation on available for sale securities and short-term investments as of December 31, 2000 and
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1999 is summarized as follows (in millions) :

2000 1999

Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) :

Fixed maturities $ 6 .1 $ (3 .1)

Equity securities (7 .1) 2 .5

Investment in Global Crossing Ltd . 335 .3 1,526 .7

Limited partnerships 1 .2 26 .5

Short-term Investments (1 .5) -
Deferred income taxes (116 .9) (627 .4)

Net Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation ) : $ 217 .1 $925 .2

The changes in net unrealized gains/(losses), net of deferred taxes, were $(708 .1) million in 2000 and $702 .6 million

in 1999 .

Net investment income, by type of investment, is as follows for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

(in millions) :

2000 1999

Gross investment income :
Fixed maturities $21 .5 $22.4
Equity securities 0 .1 0.9
Mortgage loans :

Held for sale 4.4 6 .1

Held for investment 10.4 6.0

Real estate 0.2 0 .7

Limited partnerships 1 .6 (0 .9)
Short-term investments 16.0 16 .2
Other, net 0.5 0.3

Gross investment income 54 .7 51 .7

Less: investment expenses (1 .4) (0 .5)

Net investment income $ 53 .3 $ 51 .2

During 1997, the Company invested $7 .6 million in GT Parent Holdings LDC commonly referred to as Project Nautilus,

a private placement investment . In 1998, Global Crossing Ltd . ("Global Crossing") was incorporated and the Nautilus

operations were merged into this entity . On August 19, 1998, Global Crossing became a publicly traded entity . In 2000

and 1999, respectively, the Company sold 6,528,160 and 3,070,738 shares of Global Crossing, realizing after tax gains

of $126.9 and $108.4 million .

In October 2000, the Company entered into a prepaid forward sale of 5,000,000 shares of Global Crossing common

stock. The Company has reported the proceeds from the sale as notes payable and is recognizing interest expense on

this obligation based on 7 .94% effective yield . The Company has the option to physically settle the forward sale by

delivering a variable number of Global Crossing common stock shares based on a minimum market price of $23 .49

per share and a maximum market price of $35.24 per share during the August 2002 to December 2002 settlement

period, or cash settling the transaction . The contingent receipts and/or payments associated with the variable settle-

ment price are recorded at fair value of $43 .4 million which is included in other invested assets with the changes in

fair value of $38 .2 million recorded in realized gains .



Mortgage loans held for investment and the related reserves are as follows at December 31, 2000 and 1999
(in millions) :

2000 1999

Commercial mortgages $ 174 .2 $ 107 .9

Residential mortgages 20 .7 19 .1

Less: Mortgage valuation reserves (4 .4) 14 .1)

Net Mortgage loans $ 190 .5 $ 122 .9

A reconciliation of the reserve balance, including general reserves, for mortgage loans for 2000 and 1999 is as follows
(in millions) :

2000 1999

Balance, January 1 $4 .1 $3 .9

Charge-offs, net of recoveries

Increase (decrease) to reserves 0 .3 0 .2

Balance, December 31 $4 .4 $4 .1

The Company's mortgage loans held for investment, net of related reserves, for significant States at December 31,
2000 is as follows (dollars in millions) :

California

Number

45

Balance

$ 54 .0

% of portfolio

28.3%

District of Columbia 5 47 .5 24.9%

Florida 12 37 .7 19.8%

Iowa 1 6.9 3.6%

Maryland 18 6.0 3.2%

Pennsylvania 3 10.0 5.2%

Virginia 25 6.5 3 .4%

Other States and Municipalities 36 21 .9 11 .6%

Total 145 $190.5 100 .0%

Note 5-Real Estate

Investment real estate (excluding home office properties) is as follows at December 31, 2000 and 1999 (in millions)'

2000 1999

Foreclosed $4 .2 $42

Investment 4 .8 4 .9

Less : Real estate valuation reserves (0 .3) (0 .3)

Net Real Estate Investment $8.7 $8-8



Activity in the liability for unpaid life, accident and health claims for 2000 and 1999 is summarized as follows (in millions) :

2000 1999

Balance, January 1 $ 128 .5 $ 102 .5

Less: reinsurance recoverables 14,9 9.0

Net balance, January 1 113 .6 93 .5

incurred related to :
Current year 298.5 275.6

Prior years (7 .3) 0.9

Total incurred 291 .2 276.5

Paid related to :

Current year 2030. 184 .7

Prior years 79 .9 71 .7

Total paid 282 .9 266 .4

Net balance, December 31 121 .9 113 .6

Plus reinsurance recoverables 12 .4 14 .9

Balance, December 31 $134.3 $128 .5

Activity in the liability for unpaid property and casualty losses and loss adjustment expenses for 2000 and 1999 is

summarized as follows (in millions) :

2000 1999

Balance, January 1 $ 110 .5 $ 153 .6

Less: reinsurance recoverables 32.6 76 .6

Net balance, January 1 77.9 77 .0

Incurred related to :
Current year 31 .3 35 .2

Prior years 13.8 15 .0

Total incurred 45 .1 50 .2

Paid related to :
Current year 9.5 9 .6

Prior years 33.6 39 .7

Total paid 43 .1 49 .3

Net balance, December 31 79.9 77 .9

Plus reinsurance recoverables 51 .1 32 .6

Balance , December 31 $ 131 .0 $ 110 .5

The Company's property and casualty operations experienced adverse development from prior accident years in

several lines of its business, totaling $13 .8 million and $15.0 million in 2000 and 1999, respectively . Two large

unexpected losses were incurred in 1999 and one in 2000 in the other liability line of business relating to prior

accident years . Unexpected losses were also incurred in the California contractors' block of business and surety block

of business in 2000 and 1999, respectively . Finally, the workers' compensation line of business in California and

Florida incurred additional loss development during 2000 and 1999, respectively, which related to prior accident years .
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In the normal course of business, the Company assumes risks from and cedes certain parts of its risks with other

insurance companies . The primary purpose of ceded reinsurance is to limit losses from large exposures .

Reinsurance contracts do not relieve the Company of its obligations to policyholders . To the extent that reinsuring

companies are later unable to meet obligations under reinsurance agreements, the Company would he liable for
these obligations. The Company evaluates the financial condition of its reinsurers and limits its exposure to any one
reinsurer .

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers at December 31, 2000 include amounts that are in dispute . Two reinsurers
are attempting to rescind their agreements . The matters are in arbitration . At this time, the outcomes are not

determinable, but management believes the outcome will not have a material impact on the financial condition of
the Company .

Union Labor Life maintains certain reinsurance agreements under excess of loss, quota share, and catastrophe

coverage whereby it retains a maximum of $625,000 of coverage per policy for group health and stop loss, $100,000

per life for group life and $50,000 per life for individual life insurance policies .

The property and casualty subsidiaries also maintain certain reinsurance agreements for the workers' compensation

line of business, where all losses in excess of $350,000 per occurrence are ceded ; for the fiduciary and trustee lines
of business where all losses in excess of $2,000,000 are ceded ; for the union liability where all losses in excess of
$1,000,000 are ceded ; and for the casualty lines where all losses in excess of $350,000 are ceded . An excess prop-
erty contract is maintained for all losses in excess of $200,000 . An excess surety contract is also maintained covering
losses in excess of $750,000 . The property and casualty subsidiaries also cede business under quota share reinsur-
ance agreements .

Life, health and annuities premiums assumed from other companies totaled $13 .1 million and $13.6 million in 2000
and 1999, respectively . Life, health, and annuities premiums ceded to other companies totaled $58 .8 million and
$51 .6 million in 2000 and 1999, respectively .

Premiums ceded by the Company's property and casualty subsidiaries totaled $45 .6 million and $86 .1 million in 2000
and 1999, respectively . Loss and loss adjustment expense ceded under these agreements totaled $79.6 million and
$79 .7 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively .

Premiums assumed by the Company's property and casualty subsidiaries totaled $14 .0 million and $13 .5 million in
2000 and 1999, respectively .

The Company maintains two funded noncontributory defined benefit pension plans that cover certain eligible employees .
The Company sponsors several unfunded non-qualified defined benefit, supplemental pension, supplemental retirement,

and deferred compensation plans . The Company also maintains five defined contribution 401 (k) plans that cover substan-

tially all employees . The Company's funding policy for the defined benefit plans is to contribute annually an amount
deductible for Federal income tax purposes . The primary defined benefit pension plan has been fully funded for Federal

tax purposes since 1986 .

Effective January 1, 2000, the ULLICO Inc . Pension Plan and Trust definition of compensation was amended to

include annual incentive compensation .



The Zenith Central Pension Plan was curtailed on July 1, 2000 resulting in approximately half the participants no

longer receiving benefit accruals . The Pension Benefit Obligation was reduced by $0 .4 million . The participants are

now covered by UFCW International Pension Plan Local 546 .

The 401(k) defined contribution plans provide that the participants may contribute up to 14% of their compensation

with the Company making matching contributions on the first three percent . The Company made contributions of $1 .9

million in 2000 and $1 .9 million in 1999 . In addition, the Company made profit sharing plan contributions of $0 .6

million in 2000 and $0 .5 million in 1999 .

The Company provides post retirement health and life insurance benefits for certain eligible employees .

Qualified Non Qualified Post
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Retirement Benefits

2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999

Benefit obligation at December 31 $ 78 .1 S70 .4 $4-1 $3.0 $20.3 $19.9

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 144 .1 126.3 -- - - -

Funded status 66.0 55.9 (4.1) (3.0) (20.3) (19.9)

Accrued benefit cost
recognized in the balance sheet 1 .7 (0.6) (3.2) (2.7) (22.1) (20.5)

Qualified Non qualified Post
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Retirement Benefits

2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999

Weighted-average assumptions
as of December 31

Discount Rate 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7,5% 7.5%

Expected return on plan assets 9 .0% 9.0% - -

Rate of compensation increase 5.0% 5.1% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

For measurement purposes, a 7 .8 percent annual rate of increase in the per capita covered health care benefits was

assumed for 2000 . The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 5 .5 percent for 2006 and remain at that level

thereafter.

Qualified Non qualified Post
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Retirement Benefits

2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999

Benefit Cost $(2.1) 80.3 $0.6 $0.4 $2.4 $2.9

Employer contribution 0.1 0.2 - - -

Plan Participant's contributions - - -

Benefits paid 2.9 2.7 0.1 0.1 0.7 0.7
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The Company files a consolidated life-nonlife Federal income tax return including all eligible subsidiaries . The compo-
nents of income tax (expense) benefit are as follows (in millions) :

2000 1999
Federal income tax (expense) benefit

Current $ (58 .0) $ (37 .2)

Deferred (12 .9) 2.3

Subtotal Federal income tax (expense) (70 .9) (34 .9)

State income tax (expense) benefit

Current $ (0 .9) $ (6.9)

Deferred (0 .1) (12 .5)
. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtotal State income tax (expense) (1 .0) (19.4)

Income Tax (Expense ) $(71 .9) $(54.3)

The reconciliation of Federal taxes computed at the statutory rate of 35% to the income tax (provision) benefit is as
follows (in millions) :

2000 1999

Federal income tax at statutory rate $ (68 .1) $(328)

Other, net (2 .8) (2 .1)

Federal Income Tax (Expense ) $ (70 .9) S(34 .9)

The Federal effective rate differs from the statutory rate due to nondeductible goodwill amortization, and meals and
entertainment expenses .

Federal income taxes paid were $43 .5 million for 2000 and $35 .6 million for 1999, respectively .
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The tax effects of items comprising the Company's net Federal deferred income tax (liability) are as follows
at December 31, 2000 and 1999 (in millions) :

2000 1999

Federal Deferred Tax Liability

Deterred policy acquisition costs $ 2 .3 $ 3 .6

Accelerated tax depreciation 7.3 6 .8

Net unrealized gain on available for sale securities 116 .9 627 .4

Mortgage servicing rights 4 .2 4 .4

Deferred tax gains 15 .9 2 .6

Bonds and limited partnership investments 11 .4 5 .9

Other 2 .4 5 .5

Subtotal Federal deferred tax liability 160 .4 656 .2

Federal Deferred Tax Asset
Insurance reserves 5 .9 14.4
Pension and postretirement benefits 11 .0 9 .6

Real estate and mortgage write-downs 0.9 0 .9
Policyholder dividends 2 .6 3 .3

Intangible assets 0.7 1 .1

Intercompany partnership gains 5.5 5.5

Other 14.8 4.9

Subtotal Federal deferred tax asset 41 .4 39.7

Net Federal Deferred Tax Asset (Liability } $019.0) $ (616 .51

Mote 10-Borrowings

Notes payable at December 31, 2000 and 1999 consist of the following (in millions) :

2000 1999

Term loan with banks, variable rate (6 .56% and 6 .56%
at 12/31/00 and 12/31/99, respectively) $ 33.0 $ 56.0

Line of credit with banks, variable rate (average of 7 .08%
and 6.79% at 12/31/00 and 12/31/99, respectively) 24.2 20.0

Line of credit with banks, collateralized with mortgage loans,
variable rate (average rate of 8 .18% and 7.49%
at 12/31/00 and 12/31/99, respectively) 105.6 38.8

Line of credit with bank, collateralized with home office building,
variable rate (8 .07% and 7 .38% at 12/31/00 and 12/31/99, respectively) 20.0 25 .0

Loan from investment bank, collateralized with shares
of Global Crossing stock, (effective rate 7 .94% at 12/31/00) 101 .9

Other 3 .4 4.9

Total Borrowings $288.1 $ 144 .7
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The scheduled maturities, including mandatory principal prepayments, of the notes payable are as follows (in millions) :

2001 $181 .6

2002 105.3

2003 0.7

2004 and thereafter 0.5

Total S288.1

In 1998, ULLICO Inc . entered into a syndicated term loan with three banks for $70 .0 million, at a variable rate subject

to a maximum of LIBOR plus 1,50% and a minimum of LIBOR plus .75% . The Company has pledged its investment

in Global Crossing Ltd . as collateral for this note . The Company retains its rights as a Global Crossing shareholder and

its rights to negotiate the stock subject only to financial terms of the note . During 1999, ULLICO Inc . entered into

interest rate swap agreements with two banks which effectively locks in a LIBOR rate of 5 .81 %. This results in the

interest rate on the term loan being subject to a maximum of 7.31 % and a minimum of 6.56% .

ULLICO Inc . has entered into a syndicated line-of-credit with three banks for $24 .2 million, at a variable rate subject to

a maximum of LIBOR plus 1 .38% and a minimum of LIBOR plus .63% . At December 31, 2000 and 1999, there were

$24.2 million and $20.0 million, respectively, of loans outstanding on this line of credit .

AMI Capital has a $110 .0 million line of credit arrangement with an outside financial institution for use in warehousing

mortgage loans . At December 31, 2000 and 1999, $105 .6 million and $38 .8 million, respectively, were outstanding

under these lines .

In 2000, GBL Holdings, Inc . entered into a hedge transaction which included a loan component with a fair value of

$100.4 million . The hedging transaction, including the loan, is collateralized with 5 million shares of Global Crossing

Ltd. The loan has an effective interest rate of 7 .94% and will mature in October, 2002 . At maturity, GBL Holdings, Inc .

has the option of paying off the loan with $117 .5 million of cash or shares of Global Crossing Ltd . valued at $117.5

million or less, depending on the stock value of Global Crossing Ltd . at loan maturity . The number of Global Crossing

Ltd, shares needed to settle the loan is subject to a maximum of 5 million shares .

In 1999, Union Labor Life obtained a line of credit secured by a first mortgage on its home office building . The original

loan amount was $25 .0 million . Mandatory loan reductionslprincipal payments of $5 .0 million were made during 2000 .

Loan advances outstanding on this line of credit as of December 31, 2000 totaled $20 .0 million at an interest rate of

LIBOR plus 1 .25%, which was 8.07% on December 31, 2000 .

Interest paid was $11 .3 and $13.6 million for the years ending 2000 and 1999, respectively .



Leases

The Company leases office space, data processing and copier equipment and certain other equipment under operating

leases expiring on various dates between 2001 and 2008 . Most of the leases contain renewal and purchase options

based on prevailing fair market values . Lease payments totaled $11 .4 million and $7 .6 million for the years ended

December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively .

Aggregate future minimum rent payments required under noncancelable operating leases in effect at December 31,

2000 are summarized as follows (in millions) :

Year ending Minimum Lease
December 31 : Payments

2001 $ 11 .3

2002 9.0

2003 8.1

2004 6.4

2005 5.7

Thereafter 17.8

Total $ 58.3

Financial Instruments With Off-Balance-Sheet Risk

The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet

the financing needs of its borrowers . These financial instruments include investment commitments related to its

mortgage loans and extension of limited lines of credit . These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements

of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet .

At December 31, 2000, Union Labor Life and AMI Capital had outstanding commitments to fund mortgage loans as

follows (in millions) :

2000
AMI Capital-FNMA DUS and GNMA programs $ 166.5

AMI Capital-MBS or Whole loans to customers 146.1

Union Labor Life-Separate account J mortgages 1,023 .5

Union Labor Life-General account mortgages 85.7

Total Mortgage Commitments S 1,421 .8
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Home Office Building

Union Labor Life is in the process of marketing its home office property in anticipation of acquiring a new home office

to be located in the District of Columbia . In late 1999, Union Labor Life committed to a developer to fund a construc-
tion loan and mortgage on a property it may acquire at a future date as its next home office building . As of December

31, 2000, the Company had funded this mortgage with advances totaling $41 .8 million at 30-day LIBOR plus 175 basis

points and a maturity date of October 2002 . As of December 31, 1999, the Company had funded this mortgage in part
with advances of $34 .9 million at a 7 .14% interest rate .

Loan Losses

AMI Capital has a loss sharing agreement with Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) whereby losses from
the Delegated Underwriting & Servicing (DUS) program mortgage loan defaults are shared between AMI Capital as
servicer of the mortgage loans and FNMA . AMI Capital's maximum loss exposure on each DUS Program mortgage

loan is twenty percent of the loan's principal balance .

AMI Capital's loan servicing portfolio at December 31, 2000 consists of multifamily property loans in amounts ranging

between $0 .5 million and $49 .4 million located throughout the United States. At December 31, 2000, the aggregate
outstanding principal balance of the loans being serviced was approximately $1 .6 billion . Of these loans, 14% are an

mortgaged properties in the State of Texas . AMI Capital has not experienced a default or loss on a mortgage underwrit-

ten by AMI Capital under the DUS Program. AMI Capital has posted letters of credit in favor of FNMA in the amount of
$6.4 million . At December 31, 2000, the letters of credit are collateralized by certificates of deposit of $6 .4 million .

AMI Capital's allowance for loan losses is determined based upon management's current estimate of its share of
future losses on DUS Program loans . Such estimate considers the financial operations of the income producing

mufti-family properties securing each loan, the economics of the market in which the properties are located, as well
as the payment history of each loan . These facts, as well as management's evaluation of such, could change in the
near term . Consequently, subjective judgement is used to determine the allowance for loan losses .

The activity in AMI Capital's loan loss reserve account is as follows (in millions) :

2000 1999

Balance, January 1 $2.5 $2.3

Provision for loan losses 0.3 0 .2

Balance, December 31 $2,8 $2.5

Deposits Held in Escrow

AMI Capital holds debt service and collateral funds in escrow for the benefit of mortgagors for hazard insurance, real
estate taxes, and other financing requirements . At December 31, 2000 and 1999, the funds held in escrow totaled
$61 .8 million and $37.2 million, respectively. These funds and the offsetting liabilities are not presented on the
Company's financial statements In accordance with industry practice . Pursuant to the requirements of the Fannie Mae
DUS, FHA and GNMA programs, the Company maintains bank accounts, holding escrow funds, which have balances

in excess of the FDIC insurance limit .

FDIC Limit

The Company maintains its own funds in bank accounts with balances in excess of the FDIC insurance limit .

Litigation and Unasserted Claims

The Company is involved in various litigation, as both plaintiff and defendant, which has arisen in the ordinary course

of business. In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the litigation will not have a material effect on the

Company's financial position .



The ownership of the Company's stock is restricted to international and national trade unions and other organizations
of labor and members thereof and to directors and officers of the Company .

Changes in stockholder accounts consist of the following (in millions) :

Capital Class A Class B Capital
Stock Common Stock Common Stock Surplus

Balance, January 1, 2000 $7 .9 $ 7.8 $0.1 $ 182 .0

Issuance of stock 1 .9

Redemptions 10 .4) - - (0 .21

Balance , December 31, 2000 $7 .5 $7.8 $0 .1 $ 183 .7

Capital Class A Class B Capital
Stock Common Stock Common Stock Surplus

Balance, January 1, 1999 $ 7 .9 $8.0 $0 .1 $184.6
Tender offer - (0 .3) (2 .9)

Issuance of stock 0 .1 - 0 .4

Redemptions - - - (0.1)

Balance, December 31, 1999 $7 .9 $7.8 $0 .1 $162 .0

Subsequent to December 31, 2000, the Company made a tender offer which resulted in the repurchase of 205,422

shares of Class A and Class B common stock for $30 .0 million . The securities were tendered at $146 .04 per share,

which was the book value per share at December 31, 1999 . The Company made a tender offer during 1999 which
resulted in the repurchase of 278,086 shares of Class A common stock totaling $15 .0 million . The 1999 securities were

tendered at $53.94 per share, which was the book value per share at December 31, 1998. The difference between the

originally recorded amount for the securities and the repurchase price was charged to retained earnings .

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, the insurance subsidiaries had statutory capital and surplus of $180 .3 million and

$177.2 million, respectively, determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices utilized in filings with

insurance regulatory authorities . The maximum amount of dividends that can be paid by the insurance companies to

ULLICO Inc . during 2001 without approval of the Iinsurance Commissioner of the insurance companies domiciled States

is $11 .2 million .

In 1998, the National Association of Insurance Commissioners ("NAIC"( adopted the Codification of Statutory
Accounting Principles ("Codification") guidance, which replaces the current Accounting Practices and Procedures

manual as the NAIC's primary guidance on statutory accounting as of January 1, 2001 . The Codification provides

guidance for areas where statutory accounting has been silent and changes current statutory accounting in some areas,

e .g. deferred income taxes are recorded and certain additional reserve calculations based upon prescribed

loss ratios in excess of amounts determined necessary by the company are no longer required to be recorded .

The Maryland, Delaware, Texas, Arkansas and California Insurance Departments have adopted the Codification

guidance, effective January 1, 2001 . The estimated effect of adoption on the companies' statutory surplus is a net gain

of approximately $20 million .

52 Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No . 107, "Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments," (" SFAS

107"} requires disclosure of fair value information about financial instruments, whether or not recognized in the Balance



Sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate that value . In cases where quoted market prices are not available for identi-
cal or comparable financial Instruments, fair values are based on estimates using the present values of estimated cash
flows or other valuation techniques . Estimated fair values car be significantly affected by the methods and assumptions

used, including the discount rate and estimates as to the amounts and timing of future cash flows . Accordingly, the fair
values may not represent actual values of the financial instruments that could have been realized by the Company as of
year-end or that will be realized in the future .

Fair values for the Company's insurance contracts other than investment contracts are not required to be disclosed
under SFAS 107 . However, the estimated fair value and future cash flows of liabilities under all insurance contracts are

taken into consideration in the Company's overall management of interest rate risk, which minimizes exposure to

changing interest rates through the matching of investment maturities with amounts due under insurance contracts .
Management believes that disclosing the estimated fair value of all assets without a corresponding revaluation of all

liabilities associated with insurance contracts can be misinterpreted . The aggregate fair value amounts presented do not

represent the actual value of the Company.

The following summarizes the major methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair value of financial instru-
ments the carrying amount of cash, short-term investments, and policy loans is considered a reasonable approximation

for their fair value . Fair values for fixed maturity securities and equity securities are based upon quoted market prices .

The fair value for Global Crossing Ltd . was determined using the quoted market price at December 31, 2000 and 1999,

respectively .

Other invested assets include an investment in a derivative financial instrument designed to reduce the market risk of

certain equity investments . Financial instruments used for such purpose include put and call options . The fair value of
derivatives generally represent the estimated amount that the company would receive or pay upon termination of the

contracts at the reporting date . The fair values of derivative financial instruments are estimated using values obtained

from dealers, independent pricing services, costs to settle, or quoted market prices of comparable instruments .

Limited partnerships are reported at cost net of equity adjustments . Limited partnerships that are invested in publicly traded

stocks are carried at market value . The fair value of mortgage loans are estimated through the use of discounted cash
flow techniques using interest rates currently being offered for similar loans to borrowers with similar credit ratings .

Mortgage loans with similar characteristics are aggregated for purposes of this analysis . Annuity contracts and policy-

holder funds on deposit liabilities are valued using discounted cash flow techniques based upon interest rates currently

being offered by the Company for similar contracts with maturities consistent with the contracts being valued . The fair

value of borrowings is estimated by discounting contracted future cash flows using interest rates for which similar types

of borrowings with comparable maturities could be obtained by the Company .

December 31, 2000 December 31, 1999

Financial Instrument
Carrying
Value

Fair
Value

Carrying
Value

Fair
Value

Fixed maturities $287.6 $287.6 $315.8 $315.6
Equity securities 39.7 39.7 30 .7 30 .7

Equity investment in Global Crossing Ltd . 340.9 340.9 1,533 .7 1,533 .7
Short-term investments 359.2 359.2 216 .1 216 .1
Other invested assets 43.4 43.4 -

Policy loans 1 .5 1 .5 1 .5 1 .5

Mortgage loans held for investment 190.5 190.8 122.9 125.0
Mortgage loans held for sale 64.0 64.0 20 .1 20 .1

Policyholder funds on deposit 34.2 34.2 32.6 32.6
Deposit-type annuity contracts 138 .1 139.0 131 .1 130.3
Notes payable 288.1 287.6 144.7 143.5



Morton Bahr
President
Communications Workers
of America

John J. Barry*
international President Emeritus
International Brotherhood
of Electrical Workers
William G . Bernard
President
International Association
of Heat and Frost Insulators
and Asbestos Workers

Morris Biller
President
American Postal
Workers Union

Marvin J . Boede*
Former President
United Association of
Journeymen and Apprentices
of the Plumbing and Pipe
Fitting Industry of the United
States and Canada

Kenneth J . Brown*
Former President
Graphic Communications
International Union
Bill J . Casstevens*
Former Secretary-Treasurer
United Automobile,
Aerospace & Agricultural
Implement Workers of America
International Union

Arthur A. Coia*
General President Emeritus
Laborers' International
Union of North America

John E . Cullerton*
Consultant

John F Gentleman*
Former President
ULLICO Inc.

Robert A . Georgine*
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
ULLICO Inc. and The Union
Labor Life Insurance Company

Frank Hanley*
General President
International Union
of Operating Engineers

Frank D. Hurt
President

Board of Directors

Morton Bahr

John J, Barry

William G . Bernard

Morris Biller

Marvin J. Boede

Kenneth J . Brown

Bill J. Casstevens

Arthur A, Cola

John E . Cullerton

John F. Gentleman

Bakery, Confectionery, Robert A . Georgine
Tobacco Workers and Grain
Millers International Union 69M "k Frank Hanley

John T. Joyce* ~
Former President
international Union
of Bricklayers and Allied
Craftworkers

'Member,
Executive Committee

Frank D . Hurt

John T. Joyce
54



Earl J. Kruse
President
United Union of Roofers,
Waterproofers and Allied
Workers

James La Sala
President
Amalgamated Transit Union

Martin J . Maddaloni
General President
United Association of
Journeymen and Apprentices
of the Plumbing and Pipe
Fitting Industry of the United
States and Canada

Earf J . Kruse Joseph F Maloney*
Former Secretary-TreasurerJames La Sala Building and Construction
Trades Department, AFL-CIO
Douglas J. McCarron*Martin J. Maddaloni ; ,

Joseph F. Maloney

Douglas J. McCarron

James F M McNulty

General President
United Brotherhood
of Carpenters and Joiners
of America
James F. M. McNulty*
General Counsel
The Union Labor Life
Insurance Company

Lenore Miller
Former President
Retail, Wholesale and
Department Store Union

Terence M , O Sullivan
General President
Laborers' International Union
of North America

Vincent R . Sombrotto
President
National Association

Lenore Miller I iW -i of Letter Carriers

hJ J So n . weeneyToronea M rYSullivan I n~ I
President
AFL-CIO

Vincent R. Sombrotto lk". 1 Eugene Upshaw

John J. Sweeney

Eugene U shave

President
Federation of Professional
Athletes

Jacob F. West*
General President Emeritus
International Association
of Bridge, Structural,
Ornamental and
Reinforcing Iron Workers

Jo n W . Wrlhelm
General President
Hotel Employees and

Jacob F. West I ' j Restaurant Employees
International Union

William H . Wynn*
President Emeritus
United Food and Commercial
Workers International Union

Roy Wyse
John W. Wilhelm

Former Secretary Treasurer 110-1 4 United Automobile, n) I
William H. Wynn

[Ili

Aerospace & Agricultural
Implement Workers of
America International Union

Roy Wyse

'Member, 55
Executive Committee



ULLICO Inc .

Officers

Robert A . Georgine

Cha~rrnan, President

and Chief Executive Officer

James W. Luce

Executive Vice President

John K. Grelle

Senior Vice President,

Chief Financiak Officer

Grover L . McKean

Senior Vice President,

Investments

Joseph A. Garabillo

Vice Presidem,

Cnief Legdl Officer

and Assistant Secretary

56



Massachusetts Avenue

thwest

.shinqton, DC 20001




